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Memo
To:

From:

Committee
Meeting Date:

Subject:

Measure B, J, and Y, Independent Citizens’ School Facilities Bond Oversight Committee

Preston Thomas, Chief Systems and Services Officer
Kenya Chatman, Executive Director
David Colbert, Director of Facilities Management

April 14, 2025

Proposed Facilities Site Visits for 2025

Action Requested:

Discussion:

Recommendation:
Fiscal Impact:

Attachment:

Approval of the proposed Facilities site visits for 2025.

Facilities staff will be available to respond to Committee members' comments
and/or questions regarding the proposed Facilities Site Visits for 2025.
Approve the proposed Facilities Site Visits for 2025.

None
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Proposed Facilities Site Visits 2025

Date

1st Site Visit - 9:00 A.M

2nd Site Visit - 10:00 A.M.

Friday, June 6, 2025

Ralphe J. Bunche
Continuation High School

1025 2nd Avenue, Oakland CA,
94606

Friday, September 5, 2025

West Oakland Middle School

Friday, October 3, 2025

Glenview Elementary School

Friday, November 7, 2025

Fremont High School

Friday, December 5, 2025

Oakland Technical High
School






